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February 12, 2021 

VIA RESS

Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar  
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: EB-2020-0134 – Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 2019 Earnings Sharing and Disposition of 
Deferral and Variance Account Balances Application. 

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Interrogatory to EGI. 

Having participated in a discussion with other intervenor representatives prior to the date for 
submission of interrogatories on EGI’s Supplemental Evidence herein, we anticipated the general 
nature of the questions that have been asked by others. Having now reviewed those previous 
submissions, and in particular those submitted by LMPA, Energy Probe and OEB Staff, we can 
largely defer to the questions already asked. We are submitting one additional interrogatory the 
substance of which we don’t believe has been covered by the questions asked by other parties, and 
which we request that EGI respond to. 

Reference: Exhibit H, Pages 12-15. EGI is proposing to use a portion the TVDA balance to support 
an integrated Nanticoke/Dunville/Hamilton Airport expansion project. 

Question: 

(a) Please advise whether these projects were, either individually or on an integrated 
basis, submitted to the OEB as part of EGI’s Natural Gas Expansion Program 
proposals. If so, please confirm that the project(s) has/have not been chosen for 
funding under that program. 

(b) Please provide the aggregate dollar value that would be added to EGI’s rate base 
should its proposal for funding of these projects be approved and the projects 
proceed. 
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(c) Please provide a net present valued estimate of the revenue requirement attributable 
to return on the rate base value provided in response to part (b) over the useful life of 
the investment. 

(d) Please provide all internal presentations and analyses developed to aid in 
formulation, consideration or obtaining internal approval of the proposal now being 
advanced by EGI to use TVDA funds in support of “Economic Development Projects”. 

Yours truly, 

Ian A. Mondrow 

c: S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
A. Kacicnik (EGI) 
D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis LLP) 
K. Viraney (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors of Record 
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